N

Customer Order Date:

Customer Order Number:

69416082 w\
ESTABLISHED 1918 KWV Order Number:
Warshay Investments Ltd t/a KWV Hpom.qq»oq
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646 |Loading Status:
Telephone: 021 - 8073911
ReG S %eg Mo 2 U G 7
at Reg No: : .
. FAIR E: FLO-ID 28563 Gross Weight :  218.130kg
REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV odmemm, ON 0861 598 598

OR queriessa@kwv.co.za

801155 }700026325

cs 6 x 750

KWV 12¥r 01d Brandy 6 (1x750ml) 3.60

2,277.24 2,195.26 - 48,295.71 7,244.36 55,540.07

[T

HSigred

esarend
f e e o 3 e s e 1 st bt s

Delivered by Received in good order Depot Signature Payment Terms: Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Name: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd

Liquor Runner Cape Town on behalf of Customer For Receipt from Customer 30 days from invoice 1.5% disc Bank:
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD FNB

Name: Name : Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845

Signature: Signature: ; Branch: 250655
BLACKHEATH Date: Date: Settlement Discount : 833.10-

A Payable after Discount :54,706.97




Leodene Volkwyn

From: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 13:48

To: Loyiso Ngxazana; Huward Bosman; David Hoffman

Cc: Candice Thomas; Thozama Yangaphi; Leodene Volkwyn; Leodene Volkwyn; ‘Junaid Pualse’; Eugene Roux; James Reade-Jahn
Subject: RE: DC Orders -WOOMON

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

(CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization: Do not click links or open attachments niess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. -

[t

Week | Day | WkDay | Ref# DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier

25 3| Tue 539542 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-17-Dec | = 10:00 Warshay Investments

From: Loyiso Ngxazana <ngxazanal@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 10:54

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>; Huward Bosman <HuwardBosman@woolworths.co.za>; David Hoffman <DavidHoffman@woolworths.co.za>
Cc: Candice Thomas <thomasc@kwv.co.za>; Thozama Yangaphi <ThozamaYangaphi@woolworths.co.za>; Leodene Volkwyn <volkwynl@kwv.co.za>; Leodene Volkwyn
<volkwynl@kwv.co.za>; 'Junaid Pualse' <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe@kwv.co.za>; James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>

Subject: DC Orders -WOOMON

. This is an external mail. Please be careful when clicking on links or opening attachments.
" Report any suspicious activity to phishing@woolworths.co.za or use the Phish Alert button in Outlook.

Good day

Warshay Investments (Pty)LTD T/A KWV

Woolworths DC Western Cape / 2 Railway Road, / Montague Gardens, Cape Town
1 vehicle _
1 pallets =



Please confirm booking slot for Tuesday 17*" December 2024
PO- 69416082

week Day Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code

Supplier

26 2 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-17th-dec 10:00

Warshay

Kind regards
Loyiso

}
g | LOYISO:NGXAZANA | Eiit: sscar sl bisa

TEAM LEADER CALL CENTRE MOBILE:

ESTABLISHED 1818 i

GREETINGS-

FROMTH E KWV FAMILY

| SHOPNOW. |

a2®ﬂ DRINK RESPONSIBLY. MOT FOR PERSONS UNDER ._...-.m AGE OF 10.

Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd (“KWV”)

From: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 09 October 2023 14:27

To: Loyiso Ngxazana <ngxazanal@kwv.co.za>; Huward Bosman <HuwardBosman@woolworths.co.za>; David Hoffman <DavidHoffman@woolworths.co.za>

Cc: Candice Thomas <thomasc@kwyv.co.za>; Thozama Yangaphi <ThozamaYangaphi@woolworths.co.za>; Lwando Kelembe <kelembel@kwv.co.za>; Lwando Kelembe
<kelembel@kwv.co.za>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Daniel Marais <maraisd @kwv.co.za>

Subject: RE: DC Orders -WOOMON

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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